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What’s new?

• Construction is in full swing at Meliadine 

and we are looking forward to the delivery 

of new underground equipment this 

summer

• Our 2017 Sustainable Development 

Report is ready! Check it out on our 

website under the Reports tab

• We’ve updated our contract categories! 

Make sure your prequalification categories 

are up to date with the Prequalification 

Coordinator

• We are currently conducting a survey of 

Kivalliq businesses. If you’d like to 

participate, please make sure we have 

your current phone number or email

WORKSHOPS AND 

ASSISTANCE:

FOR BUSINESSES

Agnico Eagle is proud to support local

Kivalliq businesses. As per our IIBAs, we

offer workshops, assistance and

entrepreneurial training to facilitate the

access by Inuit firms to business

opportunities at our projects.

What kind of workshops and training?

- Webinars on topics important to 

businesses

- Access to try Agnico e-learning 

courses to help inspire your own 

training programs

- Community workshops, presentations, 

and more! 

Keep up to date by checking our 

calendar and through our newsletters!

Stay in touch!

strategic.procurement@agnicoeagle.com

http://aemnunavut.ca/media/documents/
http://aemnunavut.ca/opportunity/tender-opportunities/
http://aemnunavut.ca/cooperation/calendar_of_events/
mailto:Strategic.Procurement@agnicoeagle.com


MEET THE TEAM: 

LABOUR POOL 

COORDINATOR

Tunaalaaq is based in her hometown of Rankin

Inlet, where she lives with her 4 year old

daughter. She graduated from Nunavut Arctic

College in Rankin Inlet with a diploma in

Management Studies. Before joining Agnico she

worked for Calm Air as a lead customer service

agent.

Tunaalaaq enjoys spending time with her

daughter, being outdoors and fishing. She is also

very passionate about youth, encouraging them

to pursue education and supporting them to

enter the mining industry.

Tunaalaaq has been working for Agnico Eagle

for the better part of 2 years. Every day

Tunaalaaq helps Kivalliq Inuit achieve their goals

of attaining employment with Agnico Eagle or

one of its contractors. Agnico values all of her

hard work!

Tunaalaaq Adams

Labour Pool 

Coordinator

Should you have any questions about the 

Labour Pool or would like to access it, you can 

reach Tunaalaaq at:

(819)-759-3555 x 3191

nunavut.employment@agnicoeagle.com
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LABOUR POOL 

BENEFITS AND 

HOW TO ACCESS

The Labour Pool process is made up of 5

steps – in completing these steps,

applicants will better prepare themselves

for the labour market as well as for a

potential job opportunity with Agnico Eagle

or one of our contractors.

The objective of the Nunavut Labour Pool 

is to increase Inuit manpower in all of 

Agnico Eagle’s Nunavut operations by 

contributing to the development of skills 

and competencies of the Inuit population in 

the Kivalliq region.

Click here for more information on the 

steps of the Labour Pool. If you would 

like to access the Labour Pool, please 

contact the Labour Pool Coordinator!

mailto:Nunavut.Employment@agnicoeagle.com
http://aemnunavut.ca/opportunity/choosepath/inuit-beneficiary/


RESOURCES AND 

INFORMATION

Improving Health and Safety Standards: 

Fire Management

Did you know that every person working at a 

mine site must be trained in the use of 

firefighting equipment such as the use of fire 

extinguishers? It is a requirement of the 

Nunavut Mine Health and Safety Act and 

Regulations.

Under the Occupational Health and Safety 

(OHS) Regulations all employers in Nunavut 

also have a duty to train employees on the 

correct procedures to follow in the event of a 

fire.

Training in fire management procedure is an 

essential part of a health and safety 

program. Are you interested in building, 

updating or improving your business’s fire 

procedure training? Go to 

www.aemnunavut.ca for examples, 

resources and information:

Click here to 

watch a video on 

the Labour Pool

Click here to see 

upcoming 

Agnico Eagle 

events
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Coming soon!

Agnico Eagle will be holding a 

video conference call in August 

to explain some of our contract’s 

general terms and conditions. 

Click here and follow the 

instructions to register.

Do you have concerns about the 

tendering process, or any other aspect 

of Agnico Eagle’s operations? 

Click here to talk to us. We’re listening.

How does Agnico Eagle provide 

fire management training? All 

employees complete an online ‘e-

learning’ couse. 

Interested to see Agnico Eagle’s 

training materials? Fill out the 

form on our website to receive a 

temporary license.

http://www.aemnunavut.ca/
http://aemnunavut.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/Labour-Pool-Process-Video.mp4
http://aemnunavut.ca/cooperation/calendar_of_events/
http://aemnunavut.ca/event/webinar-for-businesses-general-contract-terms-and-conditions/
http://www.aemnunavut.ca/tusaajugut
http://www.aemnunavut.ca/tusaajugut
http://www.aemnunavut.ca/tusaajugut
http://aemnunavut.ca/opportunity/tender-opportunities/

